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Hello,  

 

Please could the email below be uploaded to the planning module as planning correspondence. The 

applica�on is M/12/25/HH. Please can a redacted copy also be uploaded for the website.  

 

Thanks very much, 

 

Hebe Smith (she/her) 
Planning Officer, Planning Department 
 
T:  01903 737626 
E:  hebe.smith@arun.gov.uk  
 
Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd 
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF 
www.arun.gov.uk 

 

To register to receive no�fica�on of planning applica�ons in your area please go to Planning applica�on finder 

(arun.gov.uk). 

 

       
 

 
 

From: Jack Dowling  

Sent: 15 April 2025 13:59 

To: Hebe Smith <Hebe.Smith@arun.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE: Application M/12/25/HH - 1 Harefield Road 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking 

links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking 

or opening. 

 

Hi Hebe, 
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The extension will be of face brick to match existing, gables and dormers to be clad to match the property 

directly opposite  

 

Many Thanks 

  
Jack Dowling 

  

 

W:  www.mulberryarchitectureltd.co.uk/  
  

 

  

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed.  

Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Mulberry Architecture Ltd. 

If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you must neither take any action based upon its contents, nor copy or show it to anyone. 

Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error 

  

 

From: Hebe Smith <Hebe.Smith@arun.gov.uk>  

Sent: 14 April 2025 14:56 

To: Jack Dowling

Subject: RE: Application M/12/25/HH - 1 Harefield Road 

 

Good a@ernoon,  

 

Please could you provide details of the proposed materials for the extensions at the address above? This 

should include details of the material/finishes for the walls of the extension at ground floor, the gable end, 

dormers and roof. I would need to hear from you by 16/04/2025, as the determina�on date for the 

applica�on is approaching. 

 

I look forward to hearing from you.  

 

Kind regards, 

 

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

 

       
 

 
 


